
 

 
 
 
July 25th 2020 
 
Chris Phinney 
Special Events Coordinator 
Park City Municipal Corporation 
 
Jenny Diersen 
Special Event & Economic Development Program Manage 

 
Re: Park City Municipal Corporation Service Provider/Professional Services Agreement Intent to Extend            
the Contract Agreement.  
 
Chris and Jenny: 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to thank both of you and the entire Park City community for allowing                    
Kane to provide their services over the last several years. I and my team really enjoy working with all                   
the Park City Departments. We would like to offer our services again for the upcoming 2021 year.  
 
We look forward to working with you and the entire Park City Team.  
 

 
Sincerely  

 
Shawn Kane 
Owner/Investigator/Consultant 
801-391-5981 
shawn@kane.consulting 
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